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Re Itemized Schedule of Estimated Costs 
Case No 1S366 
Order No R-14097

Dear Mr Catanach

Pursuant to Paragraph 9 of Order No R-14097, Matador Production Company 
furnished an updated schedule of well costs to the Pooled working interest owners on 
December 16,2015 Inadvertently, a copy of the well costs was not sent to Division at that 
time and so we now submit to you a copy of the following itemized schedule of estimated 
costs for the Cimarron State 16 19S 34E RN No 133H Well

Intangible Tangible
Drilling $2,880,835 $662,525
Completion $2,190,011 $16 500
Production $112,200 $708,250

Total Intangible $5,183 046
Total Tangible $1,387,275

Total $6,570321

Thank you, and please contact me with any questions

Sincerdy,

cc florene davidson@state nm us


